CAPRICORN TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION & TRAINING COLLEGE



COLLEGE CONSTITUTION (STATUTE)

CAMPUSES: POLOKWANE SESHEGO SENWABARWANA RAMOKGOPA

Statute Revised: 25 January 2022

Approval of Statute for and on behalf of College Council:

Chairperson of Council

Next revision date: January 2024

VISION OF CAPRICORN TVET COLLEGE



"A dynamic Technical Vocational Education and Training Institution of Excellence"

MISSION STATEMENT OF CAPRICORN TVET COLLEGE

Capricorn TVET College is to offer responsive, flexible and quality programmes that are accessible to all learners through formal learning, skills development and learnerships. This is achieved by adhering to policies and procedures, making use of committed human capital and employing appropriate physical and fiscal resources.

Values

- Respect: We treat others as we would like to be treated ourselves. Abusive or disrespectful
 treatment is not tolerated. We will strive for fairness and equity.
- Integrity: We are committed to transparency, honesty and sincerity.
- Communication: We are committed to effective communication. We believe information is meant to move and that information moves people.
- Excellence: We are satisfied with nothing less than the best quality in everything we do

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CAPF	RICORN TVET COLLEGE	5
COLL	EGE CONSTITUTION	5
1.	APPLICATION	5
2.	DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS	5
3.	CONSTITUTION OF THE COLLEGE	5
4.	COUNCIL	5
4.1	FUNCTION OF COUNCIL	5
4.2	COMPOSITION OF COUNCIL	6
4.3	TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP AND FILLING OF VACANCIES	7
4.4	ELECTION AND TERMS OF OFFICE OF CHAIRPERSON, VICE-CHAIRPERSON	
AND	SECRETARY OF COUNCIL	8
4.5	MEETINGS OF COUNCIL	8
4.6	COUNCIL MEETING PROCEDURE	9
4.7	CONFLICT OF INTEREST OF COUNCIL MEMBERS	.10
4.8	COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL	.11
4.9	MINUTES OF COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS	11
4.10	DRAFTING, AMENDING OR RESCINDING STATUTE	11
5.	ACADEMIC BOARD	11
5.1	FUNCTIONS OF ACADEMIC BOARD	11
5.2	TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP OF ACADEMIC BOARD	13
5.3	COMPOSITION OF ACADEMIC BOARD	13
5.4	TERM OF OFFICE FOR MEMBERS OF ACADEMIC BOARD	13
5.5	CHAIRPERSON, VICE-CHAIRPERSON AND SECRETARY OF ACADEMIC BOAF	₹D
	14	
5.6	MEETING PROCEDURE OF ACADEMIC BOARD	14
5.7	COMMITTEES OF THE ACADEMIC BOARD	14
5.8	JOINT COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL AND ACADEMIC BOARD	14
6.	STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE COUNCIL	14
6.1	FUNCTIONS OF SRC	14
6.2	COMPOSITION OF SRC	15
6.3	OFFICE-BEARERS OF SRC	16
6.4	TERM OF OFFICE OF SRC MEMBERS	16

6.5	MEETINGS OF SRC	
6.6	SRC COMMITTEES	16
6.7	GENERAL MEETING	16
7.	MANAGEMENT	16
7.1	MANAGEMENT	16
7.2	FUNCTIONS OF PRINCIPAL	17
7.3	DEPUTY PRINCIPAL AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER	17
7.4	APPOINTMENT OF LECTURERS, SUPPORT STAFF AND FINANCIAL OF	FICERS
	17	
7.5	CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT	17
7.6	EVALUATION	17
7.7	DISCIPLINARY CODE OF LECTURERS AND SUPPORT STAFF	
7.8	REPRESENTATIVE ORGANIZATION OF EMPLOYEES	18
8.	STUDENTS	18
8.1	ADMISSION AND REGISTRATION OF STUDENTS	18
8.2	STUDENT DISCIPLINARY CODE	18
9.	DONORS	18

CAPRICORN TVET COLLEGE

COLLEGE CONSTITUTION

1. APPLICATION

Every public College is a juristic entity with legal capacity to perform its functions in terms of the Statute and the CET Act No.16 of 2006 as amended.

2. DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

- a) Act CET Act No.16 of 2006 and its amendments
- b) SRC Student Representative Council
- c) College Capricorn College for TVET
- d) DHET Department of Higher Education and Training
- e) SAFETSA South African Further Education and Training Student Association

3. CONSTITUTION OF THE COLLEGE

- 3.1 The College consists of -
 - (a) The Council;
 - (b) The Academic Board;
 - (c) The Management staff;
 - (d) The SRC;
 - (e) The lecturers and support staff of the College;
 - (f) The students of the College; and
 - (g) Such other offices, bodies or structures as may be established by the Council.

No vacancy in any of the offices contemplated above, nor any deficiency in the number or defect in the composition of the bodies or structures contemplated in subsection 3.1, impairs or affects the existence of the College as a juristic person or any function conferred by the Act or this Statute upon the College.

4. COUNCIL

4.1 FUNCTION OF COUNCIL

4.1.1 Subject to CET Act No.16 of 2006 and this statute the Council governs the College.

- 4.1.2 Without derogating from the generality of subsection 4.1.1, the Council -
 - (a) Makes rules for the College;
 - (b) Establishes the Council committees and determines the composition and functions of each committee;
 - (c) Establishes; in consultation with the Academic Board, Joint Committee of the Council and the Academic Board to perform the functions which are common to the Council and the Academic Board;
 - (d) Subject to the applicable policy and the approval of the Minister of Department of Higher Education and Training, determines the students' admission policy of the College, after consultation with the Academic Board;
 - (e) Determines and provides students support services after consultation with the SRC:
 - (f) Subject to the approval of the Minister of Department of Higher Education and Training, determines the language policy of the College, after consultation with the Academic Board:
 - (g) Determines the tuition fees, accommodation fees and only other fees payable by students as well as accommodation fees payable by employees;
 - (h) Approves the annual budget of the College;
 - May conclude a loan or overdraft agreement, with the approval of the Minister of Department of Higher Education and Training; and
 - (j) Approval of Strategic Plans.
- 4.1.3 Without derogating from the generality of subsection 4.1.1, the Council -
 - (a) Determines condition of service, code of conduct and privileges and functions of its employees and may, in the manner set out in the code of conduct, suspend or dismiss employees of the College; and
 - (b) May order an employee of the College who has been suspended to refrain from being on any premises under the control of the College and to refrain from participating in any of the activities of the College, or issue such other conditions as it may consider necessary.

4.2 COMPOSITION OF COUNCIL

4.2.1 The Council, as contemplated in section 10 (4) of the Act, consists of -

- (a) The principal
- (b) Five external persons appointed by the Minister of DHET;
- (c) One member of the Academic Board elected by the Academic Board;
- (d) One lecturer elected by the lecturers of the College;
- (e) Two students of the College elected by the SRC
- (f) One member of the support staff elected by the support staff of the College;
- (g) One external member representing donors; and
- (h) Four members contemplated in section 10(6) of the Act with a board spectrum of competencies in the field of education, finance, law, marketing, information technology and human resources management appointed by the Council in consultation with the Minister of DHET.
- 4.2.2 At least 60 per cent of the members of the Council must be external persons who are not employed by the Minister of DHET or Council, or are not students of the College.
- 4.2.3 The Council members contemplated in section 10(8) and (9) of the Act must have knowledge and experience relevant to the object and governance of the College.

4.3 TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP AND FILLING OF VACANCIES

- 4.3.1 A member of the Council 's term of office terminates if -
 - (a) He or she tenders a written resignation;
 - (b) The Minister of DHET or entity who appointed or elected the member to the Council terminates the membership in writing;
 - (c) He or she is absent from three consecutive meetings without consent of the Council;
 - (d) He or she is declared insolvent;
 - (e) He or she is removed from an office of trust by a court of law or is convicted of an offence for which the sentence is imprisonment without the option of a fine; or
 - (f) He or she is incapacitated to perform his or her functions.
- 4.3.2 The Council has the power to suspend and take disciplinary action against a member;
- 4.3.3 If 75 percent or more of the members of the Council resign, the Council is deemed to have resigned;

- 4.3.4 If the Council resigns as contemplated in subsection (3) a new Council must be constituted in terms of this statute and the Act;
- 4.3.5 Whenever any vacancy occurs, section 10 of the Act must apply with the necessary changes thereto; and
- 4.3.6 Any member appointed in terms of subsection 5 must serve only the remainder of the term of office.

4.4 ELECTION AND TERMS OF OFFICE OF CHAIRPERSON, VICE-CHAIRPERSON AND SECRETARY OF COUNCIL.

- 4.4.1 The chairperson and vice-chairperson of the Council must not be elected from members contemplated in section 4.2.1 (a), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the statute.
- 4.4.2 The chairperson, vice-chairperson and secretary of the Council are elected for a period not exceeding three years.
- 4.4.3 The chairperson, vice-chairperson and secretary are eligible for re-election.
- 4.4.4 Nominations for the election of the chairperson, vice-chairperson and secretary of the Council must be in writing and directed to the electoral officer.
- 4.4.5 If more than one candidate is nominated, voting must be by secret ballot.
- 4.4.6 Each member of the Council has only one vote during a ballot and no proxy is allowed.
- 4.4.7 Whenever a vacancy occurs in the office of the chairperson, vice-chairperson or secretary, subsection 4.4.4 to 4.4.6 apply with the necessary changes to the filling of such vacancy.
- 4.4.8 A person who fills a vacancy in terms of subsection 4.4.7 holds office until the end of the term of his/her predecessor.

4.5 MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

- 4.5.1 The Council has at least four ordinary meetings during each academic year.
- 4.5.2 Notice of any motion for consideration at the next ordinary meeting must be in writing and must be lodged with the secretary at least 21 days before the date determined by the Council for such meeting, provided that any matter of an urgent nature may, without prior notice, by consent of the chairperson and a majority of the members present, be considered at such meeting.

- 4.5.3 At least 14 days prior to the date of an ordinary meeting, the secretary gives due notice to each member of all the matters to be dealt with at such meeting and states the time and place of such meeting.
- 4.5.4 A special meeting may be called at any time by the chairperson.
- 4.5.5 A special meeting must be called by the chairperson at the request in writing of at least five members, if the objective of such meeting is clearly stated in the request, provided that at least seven days' notice of a special meeting is given.
- 4.5.6 No business other than that for which the special meeting was called may be transacted at such meeting.
- 4.5.7 An emergency meeting may be called by the chairperson or, in his or her absence, by the principal at any time.
- 4.5.8 Notice of an emergency meeting may be given in any manner convenient under the circumstances.
- 4.5.9 The objective of an emergency meeting must be stated to members and no business other than that stated may be transacted at such meeting.

4.6 COUNCIL MEETING PROCEDURE

- 4.6.1 The Council members must participate in the deliberations of the Council in the best interest of the College.
- 4.6.2 Except where otherwise provided in this statute, all acts or matters authorized or required to be done or decided by the Council or its committees and all questions that may come before it is done or decided by the majority of the members present at any meeting, provided that the number present at any meeting is at least half plus one of the total number of members of the Council or its committees holding office on the date of such meeting.
- 4.6.3 In the absence of the chairperson and the vice-chairperson of the Council, the members present must elect one of their members to preside at such meeting.
- 4.6.4 The first act of an ordinary meeting, after being constituted, is to read and confirm by the signature of the chairperson the minutes of the preceding ordinary meeting may consider the minutes as read if a copy thereof was previously sent to every member of the Council, provided further that objections to the minutes of a meeting are raised and decided before confirmation of the minutes.

- 4.6.5 A member of the Council may not, without the consent of the meeting, speak more than once to a motion or to any amendment and the mover of any motion or any amendment has the right of reply.
- 4.6.6 Every motion or amendment must be seconded and, if so directed by the chairperson, must be in writing.
- 4.6.7 A motion or an amendment seconded as contemplated in subsection (6) may not be withdrawn except with the consent of the meeting.
- 4.6.8 The chairperson has a deliberative vote on any matter and, in the event of equity of votes, also a casting vote.
- 4.6.9 If so decided by the meeting, the number of members voting for or against any motion must be recorded in the minutes or, if so requested by any member, the chairperson must be direct that such votes be recorded.
- 4.6.10 When majority of the members of the Council reach agreement on a matter referred to them by the chairperson by letter or electronic means, such resolution is equivalent to a resolution of the Council and must be recorded in the minutes of the next succeeding ordinary meeting.
- 4.6.11 The views of a member of the Council who is unable to attend a meeting may be submitted in writing but may not count as a vote of such member.
- 4.6.12 The ruling of the chairperson on a point of order or procedure is binding unless immediately challenged by a member, in which event such ruling must be submitted without discussion to the meeting whose decision is final.

4.7 CONFLICT OF INTEREST OF COUNCIL MEMBERS

- 4.7.1 A member of the Council may not have a conflict of interest with the College.
- 4.7.2 A member of the Council who has a direct or indirect financial, personal or other interest in any matter which is to be discussed at a meeting and which entails or may entail a conflict or possible conflict of interest must, before or during such meeting, declare the interest.
- 4.7.3 Any person may, in writing, inform the chairperson of a meeting before a meeting, of a conflict or possible conflict of interest of a member of the Council of which such person may be aware.
- 4.7.4 The Council member referred to in subsection (2) and (3) is obliged to recuse himself or herself from the meeting during the discussion of the matter and the voting thereon.

4.8 COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

- 4.8.1 The Council appoints
 - a) an executive committee.
 - b) an audit committee
 - c) a finance committee
 - d) a conditions of employment committee;
 - e) a planning and resource committee; and
 - f) such other committees as may be required.
- 4.8.2 The composition and functions of the committees are determined by the Council.
- 4.8.3 At least 50 per cent of the members of a committee must be external persons who are members of the Council.
- 4.8.4 The chairperson of a committee must be a member of the Council.

4.9 MINUTES OF COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

- 4.9.1 The secretary of the Council keeps the minutes of each meeting of the Council and includes such minutes in the agenda of the next Council meeting when the agenda is sent out in terms of 4.5.3
- 4.9.2 The minutes of all committee meetings must be included in the agenda of the next ordinary meeting of the Council following the respective committee meetings.
- 4.9.3 The members of the Council must be provided with copies of the minutes referred to in subsection 4.9.2

4.10 DRAFTING, AMENDING OR RESCINDING STATUTE

4.10.1 No motion to draft, amend or rescind a statute or a rule is of force and effect unless adopted by at least 75 per cent of all members of the Council present at the meeting, provided that a quorum is present at such meeting.

5. ACADEMIC BOARD

5.1 FUNCTIONS OF ACADEMIC BOARD

- 5.1.1 Subject to the CET Act No.16 of 2006, the Academic Board of the College-
 - (a) is accountable to the Council for-
 - (i) all the teaching, learning, research and academic functions of the College;

- (ii) the academic functions of the College and the promotion of the participation of women and disabled in its learning programmes.
- (iii) establishing internal academic monitoring and quality promotion mechanism;
- (iv) ensuring that the requirements of accreditation to provide learning against standards and qualifications registered in the National Qualifications

 Framework are met; and
- (v) performing such other functions as may be delegated or assigned to it by the Council;

(b) must-

- (i) advise the Council on a code of conduct and rules concerning students;
- (ii) determine, in accordance with any relevant deed of gift and after consultation with the principal, the conditions applicable to any scholarships and other academic prizes;
- (iii) determine the persons to whom scholarships and academic prizes are awarded.
- (iv) determine the functions of its committees as well as the procedure of meetings of these committees; and
- take note of any action taken by a committee in exercising its delegated powers or functions when such committee reports its actions to the next meeting of the Academic Board; and

(c) may-

- establish committees to perform any of its functions, and may for this purpose deem a single person to be a committee;
- (ii) make standing orders on procedures and delegation of powers; and
- (iii) delegate its functions to a committee.
- 5.1.2 Without derogating from the generality of subsection 5.1.1 the organization and supervision of instruction and examinations, and of lecturers and classes, vest in the Academic Board.
- 5.1.3 The Academic Board submits to the Council-

- (a) Such reports upon its work as may be required by the Council;
- (b) Recommendations on matters referred to it by the Council; and
- (c) Recommendations on any other matter affecting the College and is to the best interest of the College.

5.2 TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP OF ACADEMIC BOARD

- 5.2.1 Members of the Academic Board must participate in the deliberations of the Academic Board in the best interest of the College.
- 5.2.2 Failure to act in the best interest of the College or behavior that brings the College into disrepute may result in the removal of a member from the Academic Board by the Council following due process.

5.3 COMPOSITION OF ACADEMIC BOARD

- 5.3.1 The Academic Board of the College must consist of-
 - (a) the principal;
 - (b) the vice-principal or vice-principals;
 - (c) lecturers at the College;
 - (d) members of the Council;
 - (e) members of the SRC; and
 - (f) such additional persons as may be determined by the Council.
- 5.3.2 The majority of members of the Academic Board must be lecturers.
- 5.3.3 The manner of election and appointment of members must be determined by the Council.
- 5.3.4 The number of persons contemplated in subsection (5.3.1) (c) to (f) must be determined by the Council.

5.4 TERM OF OFFICE FOR MEMBERS OF ACADEMIC BOARD

- 5.4.1 Members appointed in terms of section 5.3.1 (a), (b) and (c) may hold office for as long as they are employed by the College in that capacity.
- 5.4.2 The term of office for student members automatically lapses when a student ceases to be a registered student or a member of the SRC.

5.5 CHAIRPERSON, VICE-CHAIRPERSON AND SECRETARY OF ACADEMIC BOARD

- 5.5.1 The principal is the chairperson of the Academic Board and shall preside at meetings of the Academic Board.
- 5.5.2 The deputy principal academic is the deputy chairperson of the Academic Board and shall preside at meetings of the Academic Board in the absence of the chairperson.
- 5.5.3 The secretary of the Academic Board is elected by the Academic Board and he or she must perform functions as the board may decide.
- 5.5.4 The chairperson presides at the meetings of the subcommittees of the Academic Board if the Academic Board considers it appropriate for him or her to do so.
- 5.5.5 The chairperson and deputy chairperson shall perform such other functions as the Academic Board may determine.
- 5.5.6 If both the chairperson and the vice-chairperson are absent, the Academic Board must elect from among its members a chairperson for the meeting concerned.

5.6 MEETING PROCEDURE OF ACADEMIC BOARD

The procedure applicable to Council meetings is applicable with the necessary changes to meetings of the Academic Board

5.7 COMMITTEES OF THE ACADEMIC BOARD

- 5.7.1 The Academic Board appoints-
 - (a) an executive committee; and
 - (b) such other committees as may be required.
- 5.7.2 The composition and functions of the committees are determined by the Academic Board.

5.8 JOINT COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL AND ACADEMIC BOARD

The Council, in consultation with the Academic Board, appoints such joint committees of the Council and the Academic Board as may be necessary for the performance of particular tasks.

6. STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE COUNCIL

6.1 FUNCTIONS OF SRC

6.1.1 The students of the College are represented by the SRC in all matters that may affect them.

- 6.1.2 The matters contemplated in subsection 6.1.1 include-
 - (a) Liaison with management, the general public, other Colleges, students' representative Councils of other Colleges, national or international student organizations, unions and news media and SAFETSA.
 - (b) Being the umbrella organization for all student committees, clubs, Councils and societies, granting or withdrawing recognition of such student committees, clubs, Councils and societies as it considers appropriate;
 - (c) Coordination and supervision of the use of student' facilities and all matters pertaining thereto, in conjunction with management.
 - (d) Convening and conducting of all authorized meetings of the student body and being the managing body in all general referenda and petitions organized by the students within the rules;
 - (e) The election of office-bearers and establishing committees as the SRC considers necessary;
 - (f) The organization and promotion of extramural activities among students;
 - (g) Keeping account of all moneys allocated to the SRC by Council and any other moneys which may accrue to the SRC in its capacity as representatives of the students.
 - (h) Allocating or distributing such funds for use by students, and making grants to approved student clubs, committees, societies and Councils;
 - The responsibility for preserving order at student functions and ensuring good conduct at other approved meetings of students;
 - (j) Coordination of student involvement in all community projects initiated by the SRC;
 - (k) Responsibility for all student publications;
 - (I) Final decision making in all matters falling within the jurisdiction of the SRC; and
 - (m) Such additional functions and privileges as may be specifically conferred upon the SRC in writing by the Council

6.2 COMPOSITION OF SRC

- 6.2.1 Only registered students are eligible to serve on the SRC
- 6.2.2 The SRC must be representative of the student body.

6.2.3 The election of SRC members must be democratic and transparent.

6.3 OFFICE-BEARERS OF SRC

- 6.3.1 The SRC elects from among its members a president to act as chairperson and a deputy president to act as deputy chairperson.
- 6.3.2 The functions of other office-bearers and the election of such office-bearers are determined by the SRC in consultation with Student Support Services.

6.4 TERM OF OFFICE OF SRC MEMBERS

- 6.4.1 The term of office of the members of the SRC must be one academic year.
- 6.4.2 A member of the SRC may serve more than one term of office.

6.5 MEETINGS OF SRC

The number of meetings, the quorum at a meeting and the meeting procedures are determined by the constitution of the SRC as approved by the Council, provided that four ordinary meetings are held during an academic year.

6.6 SRC COMMITTEES

- 6.6.1 The SRC must establish a disciplinary committee responsible for the discipline of any members of the SRC and members of the student structures affiliated to the SRC.
 - 6.6.2 The SRC may establish such other committees as may be required in consultation with Student Support Services.

6.7 GENERAL MEETING

- 6.7.1 The SRC must convene at least one general meeting of students per semester.
- 6.7.2 If a majority of students sign a petition to the SRC requesting a general meeting, the SRC must comply with such a request.
- 6.7.3 Meetings of the SRC may not disrupt academic activities.

7. MANAGEMENT

7.1 MANAGEMENT

- 7.1.1 Management consists of the principal, vice-principals of the College, as contemplated in section 19 (1) of the Act.
- 7.1.2 The principal is the chief executive and accounting officer of the College.

7.2 FUNCTIONS OF PRINCIPAL

- 7.2.1 The principal is responsible for the day-to-day management and administration of the College and has all the powers necessary to perform these functions.
- 7.2.2 By virtue of his or her office the principal is a member of all the committees of the Council and the Academic Board.
- 7.2.3 Subject to section 19(1) and (4) the Council may assign additional functions and grant additional powers to the principal.
- 7.2.4 When the principal is absent or unable to carry out his or her duties, the deputy principal academic must act as the principal. If the deputy principal academic is not available, the principal can appoint any deputy principal on his/her discretion.

7.3 DEPUTY PRINCIPAL AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

- 7.3.1 The deputy principal or deputy principals are responsible for assisting the principal in the management and administration of the College.
- 7.3.2 The Council of a public College in consultation with the DHET must appoint a Chief Financial Officer.

7.4 APPOINTMENT OF LECTURERS, SUPPORT STAFF AND FINANCIAL OFFICERS

7.4.1 The advertising of the post, the invitation for nomination of candidates, the search for suitable candidates, the criteria for the short-listing of candidates and the interviewing and appointment processes for lecturers, support staff and financial officer must be in the manner determined by the Council in its conditions of employment policies.

7.5 CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT

7.5.1 The Council must approve conditions of employment salaries of lecturers and support staff and all other forms of remuneration in accordance with the rules.

7.6 EVALUATION

- 7.6.1 The management of the College is subject to evaluation by the Minister of DHET in the performance of their duties.
- 7.6.2 The lecturers and support staff are subject to continuous evaluation in the performance of their duties.

7.7 DISCIPLINARY CODE OF LECTURERS AND SUPPORT STAFF

7.7.1 Every lecturers and member of the support staff is subject to a code of conduct and disciplinary procedures, as approved by the Council and determined in the rules, which serve as an integral part of their conditions of service.

7.8 REPRESENTATIVE ORGANIZATION OF EMPLOYEES

7.8.1 Agreements with representative organizations of employees may, with reference to salary and related negotiations and according to the relevant labour legislation, be entered into by the representatives of lecturers and support staff and recommended to the Council for approval.

8. STUDENTS

8.1 ADMISSION AND REGISTRATION OF STUDENTS

8.1.2 A person may register as a student only if he or she satisfies the legal requirement for admission to study at the College and satisfies any other requirements for admission that may be determined by the Council after consultation with management and the SRC.

8.2 STUDENT DISCIPLINARY CODE

8.1.3 The disciplinary measures and disciplinary provisions applicable to students are set out in the disciplinary code determined by the Council after consultation with management and the SRC.

DONORS

9.1 The College may receive money and equipment of any sort from donors to assist the College in providing quality education.